

From: Kurt Clark

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: October 21, 2011

Subject:

Message:

Tony, we are proposing to limit the frequency ranges on this experimental request. I will also attach the latest email I received from the customer with these details.

It appears they will also only be operating a few hours a day, and not every day. They have also provided customer contacts should any interference occur that anyone could call immediately. Obviously, since they are flying around the airport a quantitative analysis of interference potential would be impossible to accurately demonstrate.

Please let me know if I can provide additional information.

Sincerely,

Rich Hibbeler
Manager, FCC Licensing Group
COMSEARCH
(703) 726-5671
rhibbele@comsearch.com